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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla corn] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc state fl.us 

Subject: Docket No 070699-TP 

Attachments: 2008-05-29,070699, lntrado NOS Responses to Staffs 1st ROG and 1st POD.pdf 

- 

Thursday, May 29,2008 351 PM 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

fself@lawfla .com 

The Docket No. is 070699-TP, I n  re: Petition of Intrado Communications Inc. for Arbitration Pursuant to Section 252(b) of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, Florida Statutes, to Establish an Interconnection Agreement 
with Embarq Florida, Inc. 

This is being filed on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc. 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

Intrado Communications Inc.'s Notice of Sewing Responses to FPSC Staffs First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-26) and FPSC 
Staf fs First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-7). 

(850) 222-0720 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

5/29/2008 



M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A .  

& /  A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

www. laiufla.com 

May 29,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 070699-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc. is an electronic version of 
Intrado Communications Inc.'s Notice of Serving Responses to FPSC Staffs First Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-26) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-7) in the above 
referenced docket. 

FRS/amb 
Enclosure 
cc: Rebecca Ballesteros, Esq. 

Parties of Record 

Regional Cmter Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / &jl4&ie9 2 0 r t d A y 2 a 6 8  
Mailing Address. P.O. Bolt 15579 / Tallahassie. Florida 32317 

?Be%??# 1 j S I OH C L E HK Mnin 'We'phone: ( 8 5 0 )  222-0720 / Fax: 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. 
for arbitration of certain rates, terms, and 
conditions for interconnection and related 
arrangements with Embarq Florida, Inc., 
pursuant to Section 252(b) of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and 
Section 364.162, F.S. 

Docket No. 070699-TP 
Filed: May 29,2008 

Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Florida 32399-0850 on this 28Ih day of 
- 

2008. 

ARELLO & SELF 
% F ydR. Self 

Tel. 850-222-0720 
Fax 850-558-0656 
E-mail: fseIf(2Jlawfla.com 

Counsel for Intrado Communications, Inc. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the 
following parties by Electronic Mail and US. Mail this 29'h day of May, 2008. 

Lee Eng Tan, Esq. 
Senior Attomey 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Susan Masterton, Esq. 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Mailstop: FLTLH00102 
131 3 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Ms. Sandra A. Khazraee 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 
Post Office Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-2214 

Rebecca Ballesteros 
Intrado, Inc. 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 

Chirie R. Kiser 
Angela F. Collins 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 


